@ COLORADO
‘ w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

September 1, 2023

Neil Whitmer
Holcim-WCR, Inc.

1687 Cole Blvd, Suite 300
Golden, CO 80401

Re: T.H.E. Aggregate Source, Permit No. M-1977-193;
Succession of Operators (SO-2) Completeness Date Extension Approval

Dear Mr. Whitmer,

On September 1, 2023 the Division received an emailed request from Kurt Thurmann (Holcim-
WCR) to extend the completeness due date for the subject permit transfer to September 15, 2023.
The Division hereby approves an extension request to Friday, September 15, 2023.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303) 328-5229.

Sincerely,
%f-}}—\;/

Timothy A. Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
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